
MEMORANDUM
Agenda Item No. 11(A)(7)

TO: Honorable Chairwoman Audrey M. Edmonson DATE: June 16, 2020 

and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Abigail Price-Williams SUBJECT: Resolution directing the County 

County Attorney Mayor to allocate and disburse  

an amount not to exceed  

$300,000.00 from the funds  

received by the County pursuant  

to Resolution No. R-860-13 for  

projects located within the  

Overtown area, to Neighbors and 

Neighbors Association, Inc., a  

Florida not-for-profit  

corporation, for the purpose of  

funding a Food Truck Enterprise  

Program in the Overtown area  

developed by Neighbors and  

Neighbors Association, Inc. and  

Miami-Dade College pursuant to  

that certain Memorandum of  

Agreement; and authorizing the  

County Mayor execute a Grant  

Agreement between Miami-Dade 

County and Neighbors and  

Neighbors Association, Inc. to  

administer the transfer of the  

grant funds, and to exercise all  

provisions, including  

cancellation, termination and  

amendment provisions contained  

therein 

The accompanying resolution was prepared and placed on the agenda at the request of Prime Sponsor 

Chairwoman Audrey M. Edmonson. 

_______________________________ 

Abigail Price-Williams      

County Attorney 
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